
From: Horner, Trina 
Sent: 2/26/2011 3:33:09 PM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

Redacted 
Lindh, Frank 

(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Cold Weather this Weekend 

Glad it was helpful. I'll remember to include "no cigars" on my instructions next time, Frank. 

Austin, is there a round 2 tomorrow? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2011 3:29 PM 
To: Horner, Trina I Redacted 
Cc: Lindh, Frank; Cherry, Brian K;| 
Subject: Re: Cold Weather this Weekend 

Big thanks to Austin for showing us around. We appreciated the time and the info. I do 
apologize for Frank's trying to light his cigar off the exhaust pipe. Can't take that guy 
anywhere. 

On Feb 25, 2011, at 7:23 PM, "Horner, Trina" <TNHc@,pge.com> wrote: 

Yes, Austin is expecting you, and I'm copying him so you have his e-mail just in case 
you have a change in plans, and his mobile number is 
conversation. 
Trina 

Redacted Austin: per our 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 7:18 PM 
To: Lindh, Frank 
Cc: Horner, Trina; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Cold Weather this Weekend 

Trina, can you let Austin know? Thx. 

SB GT&S 0643734 
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On Feb 25, 2011, at 7:08 PM, "Lindh, Frank" <fran.k.lin.dh@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

Yes, thanks. 

On Feb 25, 2011, at 6:49 PM, "Clanon, Paul" 
<paul. cl anon@ cpuc .ca.gov> wrote: 

Thanks. Frank, want to meet there at 9:30? 

On Feb 25, 2011, at 6:33 PM, "Horner, Trina" 
<T.NHc@pge.coro> wrote: 

Hi Paul, yes they're still planning for 
injections tomorrow. If you show up at 
9:30 a.m. the gas may not be flowing 
but the folks and all the equipment will 
be there, and Austin is expecting you 
and happy to show it all to you. They 
will decide tomorrow (based on 
forecast and tomorrow's actual loads, 
etc.) whether injections will also be 
needed on Sunday, so after 
tomorrow's injections they'll be 
prepping the tankers for re-filling, etc. 
so they're prepared for Sunday, just in 
case. Plenty to see. 
Trina 
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